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Your 3/2020/0600
ref
Ourref 23" September 2020
Date

Dear Sir / Madam

Application: 3/2020/0600
Application Site: 1 Three Lane Ends, Garstang Road Chipping
Proposal: Side: Construction of Stable for 2 horses.

The proposal raises no highway concerns however for the avoidance of doubt
should your council be minded to approve this application | would request that the
following condition be attached to any permission that may be granted

1 The buildings hereby permitted shall be used for, or ancillary to, the stabling of
horses owned by or leased by the occupier of 1, Three Lane Ends, Garstang Road
Chipping only, and shall not be used for livery or any commercial purpose whatsoever
at any time.

Reason: In the interest of highway safety.

Yours faithfully

Dave Bloomer
Highways & Transport
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport

Lancashire County Council
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